e




OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISS ION
BOX 2045

HCBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE Mareh 20, 1956

MR. W, B, MACEY
OJL CONSTRVATION COMMISSION
P, 0. BOx 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: PROPOSED ORDER NO. DC 290 .
Pear Mr, Macey:
I have exaxmined the application for dual completion deted 3/ 13_,_
Ozerator Leese Name Well No, Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

The mechanics of the IC are Ok- If DC is to be pemmitted within same formation

periodic tests should be conducted to determine effeot of production, if

any- CR
Suggest spelling out Penrcse sand mbmber of Queen for cil and the upper

Queen for ges which is separated by & dense sone vertically- RFM

-Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

]

Engineer-District 1
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